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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 3:37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 932184)

Attachments; 08-0319.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject ling; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/14/2008
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JHublic Serice Commizsion

November 1, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE

Mario Safi, President

Effectel, Corp

3400 Galt Ocean Drive, Suite 1601-S
F. Lauderdale, Florida 33308-7000

Re: Docket No. 070670-TX

Dear Mr. Safi:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Effectel, Corp., which was filed in this office on October 31,

2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to

comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Office of Commission Clerk

I:\records\ackltr-application2.doc
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